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From: Adam Smith [mailto:AdamS@planitconsulting.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 10 May 2017 4:43 PM

To: Lindsay McGavin

Cc: 'Elisha Bickle'

Subject: Halcyon House - Compliance Matters

Hello Lindsay

Further to our earlier correspondence, | have since had an opportunity to liaise with Andrew Gough from Storey & Gough who are familiar with the site
and the current and previous consents.

Conditions 11 & 12 are set out below:-

11. This development consent approves the construction of alterations and additions to the existing motel only to be used by guests and staff of the motel
only and other ancillary activities.

12. The use of the motel for members of the general public or for functions, parties or the like is permitted on an ancillary basis to the primary function of the
premises as a motel.

As per Storey & Gough's earlier advices (copies attached) in 2012, the use of land for the purpose of a “mote|
serving the general public. We are therefore not relying on the legal doctrine of ancillary development (or dual use) to make the restaurant component
permissible, and therefore there is no restriction that the restaurant component be ancillary (or subservient) to the provision of accommodation
component. Indeed, in the opinion of Storey & Gough, a “guest” of the motel, would by definition include a guest of the restaurant. Accordingly, should
Council be in agreement with the advices provided, condition 11 need not be amended or deleted.

With respect to Condition 12, it would be preferable to seek to amend this condition by way of modification to ensure that the carrying out of functions or
indeed parties should be done so only on an ancillary basis. The current wording is problematic as it restricts the use of the motel by the “general public”
to an ancillary basis. | have assumed that the “general public” in this context refers to persons not using the accommodation, however in reality even that
is arguable. It is the opinion of Storey and Gough that the current wording of condition 12 constrains our existing use rights and for clarity should be
amended as outlined above.

1

includes the operation of a restaurant

We would of course prefer to seek the amendment of the consent with the in principle support of Council. Can you advise, on face value, whether these
amendments would likely to be supported at an officer level ? We will of course commit to seeking the amendment as soon as practical thereafter.
Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time should you wish to discuss further.

kind regards

Adam Smith

Director
Telephone: 02 6674 5001 | Facsimile: 02 6674 5003

Level 2, 11-13 Pearl Street, Kingscliff NSW 2487
PO Box 1623, Kingscliff NSW 2487

Development & Engineering Consultants for Queensland - New South Wales - Victoria - Northern
Territory

For contact details for our Queensland, New South Wales, Victoria & Northern Territory offices, visit www.planitconsulting.com.au


mailto:/o=Tweed Shire Council/ou=TWEED1/cn=Recipients/cn=LMcGavin
mailto:RecordsMail@tweed.nsw.gov.au
mailto:lmcgavin@tweed.nsw.gov.au
file:////c/www.tweed.nsw.gov.au
http://www.planitconsulting.com.au/

PLANIT

W

CONSULTIN




SIG STOREY & GOUGH

LAWYERS

Our Ref: APG:TE:APG:120281
Your Ref: Adam Smith

20 September 2012

Western Partnership Pty Ltd
c/- Planit Consulting

PO Box 1623

KINGSCLIFF NSW 2487

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: Western Partnership Pty Ltd
Advice on Development Application
Hideaway Motel, 21 Cyprus Crescent, Cabarita Beach

We are instructed to provide advice as to the permissibility of meal service in relation to
the Hideaway Motel, located at 21 Cyprus Crescent, Cabarita Beach (‘the subject
property”). Specifically advice is sought whether:

1. meals may be served to patrons of the motel within a formal dining area; and

2. meals may be served to the general public.

3. The operation of a restaurant would be permissible pursuant to existing use rights.

We understand that under the current planning instrument the service of meals is
prohibited within the relevant 2(a) zone as this use falls into the definition of ‘refreshment
room’.

Background
The information provided to us reveals the following timeline:
1. The motel use commenced in 1961.

We have not been provided with a development consent for the motel use and
have assumed for the purpose of this advice that the use commenced lawfully,
either subject to a development consent or at a time when consent was not
required. We understand that Council have acknowledged existing use rights for
the motel which indicates an acceptance of lawful commencement.
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Re: Western Partnership Pty Ltd

Advice on Development Application

Hideaway Motel, 21 Cyprus Crescent, Cabarita Beach

It may be the situation that Council’'s has not kept records from this time period.
The Court has held in such situations that a ‘presumption of regularity’ exists,
which allows an inference to be drawn of a requisite development consent if
Council's record keeping is incomplete (see P_Bartol and Associates Pty Ltd v
Randwick City Council (unreported 26 April 1996) and Australian Posters Pty Ltd v
Leichhardt Council [2000] NSWLEC 195)

On 22 August 1974, consent was granted by Tweed Shire Council (“Council”) to
Building Application No. BA 433/74. The application form particularized the
development as “Motel addition wash basin area.”

On 14 January 1975, Building Application No. 19/75 was lodged. The application
form particularized the development as “Motel (ALTERATIONS) Storage Area”.

On 17 June 1975, consent was granted by Council to Building Application No.
61/75. The application form particularized the development as “EXTENSION -
New brick wall".

On 3 December 1982, consent was granted by Council to development application
No. T4/1551 for “additions to existing motel.” The plans (stamped by Council)
accompanying the development application indicate that the following additions
were proposed:

a) Anincrease in motel units from 13 to 16

b) The addition and construction of a managers residence including
kitchen, lounge, bedroom and bathroom

c) Alterations and additions to an existing owner’s residence with the
construction of a kitchen, ground floor bathroom, internal stairs and first
floor partitioning. The resulting unit would contain 3 bedrooms, kitchen,
dining/family, lounge, a sitting room and 2 bathrooms over 2 levels

d) The addition of a kitchen via internal alterations. The kitchen is
accessible only from a hallway of the motel.

Condition 1 of this consent specified:

1. Provision of a minimum of 20 off street car parking spaces in
accordance with Council’s Car Parking Code.

Reason for the imposition of condition......

To ensure traffic efficiency and safety on a public road and to preserve
the opportunity for casual on-street parking.
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Re: Western Partnership Pty Ltd

Advice on Development Application

Hideaway Motel, 21 Cyprus Crescent, Cabarita Beach

We have assumed for the purpose of this advice that this development consent
was physically / substantially commenced prior to the statutory lapsing provision.

6. On 29 January 1988 Tweed Local Environmental Plan 1987 (‘LEP 1987") was
gazetted. LEP 1987 had the effect of prohibiting the motel use. Immediately before
this day, we are instructed that the property was used as a motel, for functions
(weddings) and for service of meals on ground floor, around a pool and within
rooms to both motel patrons and the general public.

7 On 10 November 2003, development consent was granted by Council to
development application No. DA03/1183 for “Renovation and additions to motel
units. The plans approved by condition 1 of the consent specified the following
work:

a) The removal of internal stairs to the former owner’s residence, and the
construction of a new bar counter at ground floor level, privacy screen.

b) The addition of a new VIP unit above the owner’s residence in the area
formally occupied by the upper floor of the owner’s residence.

¢) Addition of 1 additional unit overall.

We have again assumed that this consent was physically commenced within 5
years of the date of consent.

We understand that the “kitchen” within the owner’s residence is the area in which
meals are provided for service to motel rooms and to the general public,
notwithstanding that it is this unit’s only food preparation area.

Status of the Property as an Existing Use

Section 106 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 (“the Act”) defines
an existing use as follows:

(a) The use of a building work or land for a lawful purpose immediately before the
coming into force of an environmental planning instrument which would, but for
Division 4 of this Part, have the effect of prohibiting that use, and

(b) The use of a building, work or land:

(i) For which development consent was granted before the
commencement of a provision of an environmental planning
instrument having the effect of prohibiting the use, and

(i) that has been carried out, within one year after the date on which
that provision commenced, in accordance with the terms of the
consent and to such an extent as to ensure (apart from that
provision) that the development consent would not lapse.
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Re: Western Partnership Pty Ltd

Advice on Development Application

Hideaway Motel, 21 Cyprus Crescent, Cabarita Beach

Section 107 of the Act provides that nothing within the Act or within an Environmental
Planning Instrument can prevent the continuation of an existing use, unless the use has
been abandoned for greater than 12 months.

We are instructed that the motel itself complies with the definition of existing use, and
Council have made acknowledgements to this fact. We have not therefore addressed
whether the motel enjoys existing use rights in this advice.

To ascertain whether meals may be served to the motel patrons and the general public
pursuant to the existing use rights provisions, it is necessary to determine exactly what
aspects of the property enjoys existing use rights. This is undertaken by determining:

1. What uses are for a lawful purpose. The Courts have held this to mean that
the use commenced either the subject of a lawful development consent, or
commenced at a time when development consent was not required.

2. What use/s were occurring when the motel became prohibited on 29 January
1988

3. What use/s have continued since being made prohibited

Lawful Uses

The facts reveal that in 1982 a kitchen was approved via development application DA
T4/1551 which was not associated with a private component of the development. At this
time the relevant environmental planning instrument in force was Interim Development
Order No. 2 (“IDO 2"). We are advised that development for the purposes of a ‘motel’ was
permissible with consent under this instrument.

Clause 2 of IDO 2 provided that the definitions contained with the Environmental Planning
and Assessment Model Provisions (“Model Provisions”) apply. ‘Motel’ is defined at clause
1(1) of the Model Provisions as:

.. a building or buildings (other than a hotel, boarding house or residential flat
building) substantially used for the overnight accommodation of travellers and the
vehicles used by them whether or not the building or buildings are also used in
the provision of meals to those travellers or the general public.

This definition of ‘motel’ provides that three activities could occur within a motel premises:

1. Overnight accommodation provided to travellers and their vehicles;
2. the provision of meals to travellers using the accommodation facilities;

3. the provision of meals to the general public.
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Re: Western Partnership Pty Ltd

Advice on Development Application

Hideaway Motel, 21 Cyprus Crescent, Cabarita Beach

Justice Cripps of the Land & Environment Court in Scott & Ors v Wollongong Council &
Anor [1989] NSWLEC 85 when considering the definition of “Motel” within the Model
Provisions confirmed that is also permitted the operation of a ‘restaurant’. His Honour
commented that “most motels in New South Wales have restaurants which serve
members of the public not staying at the motel”.

The approval of a ‘motel’ therefore also permitted the service of food to patrons and to the
general public. These uses were commenced lawfully.

Uses Occurring upon commencement of prohibiting instrument

The facts reveal that immediately before the commencement of LEP 1987 on 29 January
1988, the premises was use as a motel, and food was provided to motel guests for
consumption in their rooms and to the general public. We understand this food was
prepared in the commercial kitchen adjoining the manager/owner’s residence.

Upon this date therefore, existing use rights were affixed to these 3 aspects of the
development.

Continuation of Uses

We are instructed that since January 1988, the premises has continued to operate as a
motel with food service to patrons and the general public, particularly to guests
associated with weddings and to informal dining in public areas within the curtilage of the
site. There has not been an abandonment of these uses for greater than a 12 month
period.

Conclusion

We are of the opinion on the information provided, the motel may prepare and provide
meals to the motel patrons and the general public pursuant to the Act’s existing use rights
provisions. The development category of ‘motel’ is defined to incorporate the service of
meals within a motel's operations to both users of the accommodation facilitates and the
general public, and the Land and Environment Court has confirmed that the definition of
motel may include a restaurant component. The service of meals to patrons was
occurring before the commencement of the prohibiting environmental planning instrument
and has continued uninterrupted since that time.

Pursuant to section 107 of the Act the motel/restaurant use may continue and pursuant to
s108 and the regulations these uses may be enlarged, expanded and intensified.
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Re: Western Partnership Pty Ltd

Advice on Development Application

Hideaway Motel, 21 Cyprus Crescent, Cabarita Beach

If you have any questions regarding the contents of this letter please contact the
undersigned.

Yours faithfully,
STOREY & GOUGH

Andrew Gough /

Partner

Email: andrew@sglaw.com.au
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